NEVILLE G. PE

FAIR BUILDING
FORT WORTH 2, TEXAS

April 14

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:
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Would you please furnish us a copy of the plugging data covering the G. H.

Hamill No. 1 Tippin well, which was drill

ed in the NW/4NW/4 of Section 35,

T-12-N, R-34-E, Quay County, New Mexico.

Please advise us what steps we would have
deepen this well. | assume all we need to

to take in the event we decided to
do is to file the usual application to

deepen with your office. We would like to have this information as soon as

possible.
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We have ncthirg on this in »Hur £

to Mr. Zachary, lettinz him know that

LICl

Yours very truly,

iles of Quay County=- I wrote
this had been referred to vou.

Helen /»&4‘ é‘«—’%
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STATL OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIS

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

INSPECTION REPORT
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October 17, 19%1

Tippens-Hamill - #1] NWNW - Section 35-12N-34if -Quay County.

This location was inspected the'c‘hy after it was plugged.
The rig was being torn down to move off the location. The
pldgging job as t"epresented and as inspected was satisfactory.
The total depth was 5615'., It was described as bottom corecite.
Surface casing was set at 340' and 25 sacks cement plugging
was put from 330' to 350'., A 10 sacks was put in top of casing
and 4'x4' steel markel: was welded on top of surface casing.
Pending receipt of samples, plugging bond on this well can be

released,

ELVIS A. UTZ, ~
Gas Engineer
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